

SACRAMENTO COUNTY JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

http://www.probation.saccounty.net

Carole D'Elia Chair

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION SUMMARY OF MINUTES August 18, 2015

Present	Jane Claar Hillary Gaines Stephanie Nguyen	Carole D'Elia Virginia Maulfair Daniel Okada	Dennis Dulay Frederick Mills Steve Streeter
Guests:	Mike Shores	Suzie Cohen	Dawn Isais
Absent:	Heyman Matlock Rachel Rios	Gwendolyn Jackson-Tucker	Meer Lihony

<u>Action</u>

1. Call to Order:

A quorum was present. The meeting convened at 10:37 a.m.

- 2. Approval of the Summary of Minutes: Heyman Matlock needs to be added to the absent section of the attendees. Commissioner Okada noted that the lipstick reference in last sentence of the Discussion topic needed to be changed to read "L.I.P.S.T.I.C.K" the acronym. Commissioner Frederick Mills motioned to accept the Summary of Minutes from the June 16, 2015 meeting with the proposed changes. Commissioner Jane Claar seconded the motion. The minutes were approved by the Commission.
- **3. Announcements:** There is a current bill going through legislation regarding youth in solitary confinement, the Leland Yee bill, which will add two members to the Juvenile Justice Commission (JJC). The members may be parents of youth in the facility or those whom have had involvement in the past. Commissioner D'Elia will send information regarding the bill to the commission.

Currently it is unknown what position the Chief Probation Officers of California (CPOC) will have on this bill.

4. Strategic Planning Meeting:

The JJC held a strategic planning meeting in July which focused on youth already in the system. The work was broken into five areas:

- Youth involved in the juvenile justice system
- Detention
- Visibility of the commission
- Education
- Pre-Involvement in juvenile justice system

There was discussion of engaging Probation Administration in a re-entry continuum. It was noted that a Transfer of Knowledge workshop similar to that of Trading Secrets, involving all stakeholders involved in the re-entry process, should occur. Probation would approve the process as the umbrella over the re-entry process with DPCs assistance.

Mike Shores noted the re-entry process is currently being reviewed. Contracts with providers have been expanded and providers are meeting with the youth at the Youth Detention Facility on Wednesdays.

Mike also stated Probation's Educational Based Supervision Model has additional staff being placed into school based services, which is one area that current work is being done regarding reentry. He also noted he has been working to connect juvenile filed to the youth detention facility and ensure we are providing appropriate services to youth based off current assessments.

Commissioner Gaines asked again if Probation has the ability to provide the recidivism rates for placement youth. Mike stated we are currently looking at various stats for placement youth. Mike noted AB 403 and Title IV-E Waiver, both are working to show the decrease in the need for out-of-home placements. Currently, with Title IV-E we are providing WRAP service up front, rather than only providing end of services wrap when youth are returning from Placement.

<u>Education Committee</u> – Commission Claar requested data on the Education Based Supervision Model. Mike noted there are six officers located at three sites plus two Probation Assistants at the E.L. Hickey site.

There was discussion on the need to have Positive Behavior Intervention Support (PbiS) on school campuses. Mike stated he would be meeting with the community schools administration to discuss the current year's goals. Commissioner Claar stated Probation should be trained in PbiS. Mike noted as it currently stands the training cost is too expensive so SCOE stopped the work. There is discussion on providing similar training at a lower cost.

<u>Pre-Involvement in Juvenile Justice System Committee</u> – has not yet met.

Public Comment

5. None

Discussion

- 6. None
- 7. The YDFs most updated <u>Population Report</u> was provided, giving the commission a snapshot of the Youth Detention Facility's population within the facility and youth that are assigned to Placement.

Agenda Items

It was noted many Juvenile Justice Commission Strategic planning items will overlap with discussions involving Probation in the DPC meeting. Commissioner Gaines noted these items should be added to the DPC agenda.

Commissioner Okada and Commissioner Nguyen to be invited to the Crossover Youth Practice Model Implementation Team site visit on September 21, 2015.

Commissioner Dulay noted that Michael Saigeon is no longer the contact for the Sheriff's S.K.I.P. program. The program has been taken over by Jeri Petersen.

Future Agenda Items

- Add Re-Entry discussion as recurring topic on agenda
- Brown Act Update/Training to be scheduled for September meeting
- Update on Education Based Supervision Model
- Higher Attainment Through Wisdom and Knowledge (H.A.W.K) Commissioner Streeter to contact group to determine if they are available to present at our October meeting.

Commissioner Virginia Maulfair motioned to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 10:30 a.m. Sacramento County Superior Court Juvenile Courthouse 9605 Kiefer Blvd., Walter L. Barkdull Conference Room #391

Documents pertaining to agenda items will be made available for public inspection at the Sacramento County Probation Department Administration Office, 9750 Business Park Drive, Suite 220, Sacramento, CA 95827 or online at <u>http://www.probation.saccounty.net</u>